

OKLAHOMA UNIFORM BUILDING CODE COMMISSION
FUEL GAS, MECHANICAL, AND PLUMBING TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
UNIFORM BUILDING CODE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM
2401 NW 23RD STREET, SUITE 82
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK. 73107
JULY 11, 2024, 1:30P.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Wayne Allen, Larry Durham, Kevin Huddleston, John Melson, Darrel Stiver, John Taylor, and Zach Tippett

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

Chris Brierly, Daniel Favata, Madison Schultz, and JW Williams

ALTERNATE COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Christina Selby

ALTERNATE COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

Danny Hancock

OTHERS PRESENT:

David Adcock (OUBCC Staff), Ashley Garcia (OUBCC Staff), and Kathy Hehnly (OUBCC Staff)

CALL TO ORDER:

Mr. Larry Durham called meeting to order at 1:32 p.m.

CONFIRMATION OF ALTERNATES:

Ms. Hehnly confirmed that alternate, Ms. Selby, could take part in discussing items, but could not motion and vote as her counterparts were in attendance.

ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Discussion and possible approval of the June 13, 2024, FGMP meeting minutes

MR. KEVIN HUDDLESTON MADE A MOTION WITH A SECOND BY MR. JOHN TAYLOR TO ACCEPT THE JUNE 13, 2024, FGMP MEETING MINUTES

VOTING AYE:	Wayne Allen	Darrel Stiver
	Larry Durham	John Taylor
	Kevin Huddleston	Zachary Tippett
	John Melson	

VOTING NAY: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Chris Brierly Madison Schultz
Daniel Favata JW Williams

Discussion, review and possible action on Chapter 4 of the 2024 International Plumbing Code® (IPC®)

Discussion and possible action on comment form FGMP-52 related to Section 403.1 Minimum number of fixtures

Ms. Hehnl explained the change was submitted to give the Code Official the ability to determine if plumbing was necessary, for example, in situations where shipping containers were being used for storage and no person was living or working in them. She advised the Building Committee had already approved the change.

MR. KEVIN HUDDLESTON MADE A MOTION WITH A SECOND BY MR. WAYNE ALLEN TO APPROVE FGMP-52 AS WRITTEN

VOTING AYE: Wayne Allen Darrel Stiver
Larry Durham John Taylor
Kevin Huddleston Zachary Tippet
John Melson

VOTING NAY: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Chris Brierly Madison Schultz
Daniel Favata JW Williams

Discussion and call for any further comments regarding Chapter 4

There were no further comments regarding Chapter 4.

Discussion and possible reapproval of Chapter 4 of the IPC®

MR. KEVIN HUDDLESTON MADE A MOTION WITH A SECOND BY MR. ZACHARY TIPPETT TO REAPPROVE CHAPTER 4 AS AMENDED

VOTING AYE: Wayne Allen Darrel Stiver
Larry Durham John Taylor
Kevin Huddleston Zachary Tippet
John Melson

VOTING NAY: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Chris Brierly Madison Schultz
Daniel Favata JW Williams

Discussion, review, and possible action on Chapter 11 of the 2021/2024 International Plumbing Code® (IPC®)

Discussion and possible action on comment forms FGMP-41 related to Section 1101.7 Roof design; Section 1108.3 Sizing of secondary drains; and added Table 1108.1 Size of Secondary Scuppers for a 10.2-inch Per Hour Rate of Rainfall; and FGMP-53 related to Section 1108.3 Sizing of secondary drains

Ms. Hehnlly noted at the last meeting the issue was discussed at length with Mr. Wallace and after his presentation the committee decided to table the item for more discussion. She noted that Mr. Hancock and Ms. Schultz had a separate meeting to discuss Mr. Wallace’s suggestions, as well as rainfall rates, sizing of the scuppers, and alternate ways the language could be written. There was discussion on how to interpret the language in comment form FGMP-53. The committee decided to table the discussion neither Ms. Schultz nor Mr. Hancock were present to provide more information.

Discussion and call for any further comments regarding Chapter 11

There were no further comments regarding Chapter 11.

Discussion and possible approval of Chapter 11 of the IPC®

Approval of the Chapter was tabled until all items are addressed.

Discussion, review, and possible action on Chapters 1 - 8 of the 2024 International Fuel Gas Code® (IFGC®)

Discussion and call for any further comments regarding Chapters 1 - 8

The committee discussed the previous changes approved during the review of the 2021 code and determined that only a few recommendations from chapters 3 and 4 were carried forward. They confirmed there were no changes between the 2021 and 2024 codes for those changes and no further action was needed.

Discussion and possible approval of Chapters 1 - 8 of the IFGC®

MR. KEVIN HUDDLESTON MADE A MOTION WITH A SECOND BY MR. JOHN MELSON TO APPROVE CHAPTERS 1,2, 5, 6, 7 AND 8 AS WRITTEN AND TO APPROVE CHAPTERS 3 AND 4 AS MODIFIED

VOTING AYE:	Wayne Allen	Darrel Stiver
	Larry Durham	John Taylor
	Kevin Huddleston	Zachary Tippet
	John Melson	

VOTING NAY: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:	Chris Brierly	Madison Schultz
	Daniel Favata	JW Williams

ADJOURNMENT: (2:08 P.M.)

MR. ZACHARY TIPPETT MADE A MOTION WITH A SECOND BY MR. KEVIN HUDDLESTON TO ADJOURN

VOTING AYE:	Wayne Allen	Darrel Stiver
	Larry Durham	John Taylor
	Kevin Huddleston	Zachary Tippett
	John Melson	

VOTING NAY: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:	Chris Brierly	Madison Schultz
	Daniel Favata	JW Williams

Minutes approved in the meeting on the 8th day of August 2024.

LARRY DURHAM
Mr. Larry Durham
FGMP Chairman

PREPARED BY: KATHY HEHNLY
Kathy Hehnly
FGMP Technical Committee Secretary

Official Copy: Original with signatures in agency file.